## **Doncaster Keeping Safe Forum**

## Minutes of the Keeping Safe Forum Meeting Deaf Trust 18 January 2017

## Who attended the meeting:

Name	Representing	
Andrew Goodall	Healthwatch Doncaster	
2. Emily Green	Healthwatch Doncaster	
3. Sue Vestey	Scawthorpe Library	
4. George Maitland	Healthwatch Doncaster volunteer	
5. Richard Chojnowski	ChAD	
6. Pat Chojnowski	ChAD	
7. Louise Darling	ChAD	
8. Sue Millward	ChAD	
9. Raymond Humphryes	ChAD	
10. Chris Medwell	Doncaster College	
11. Toyah Wordsworth	Individual	
12. Agnieszka Rezmer	PA	
13. Tom McKnight	Doncaster CVS	
14. Helena Blackburn	DHYP	
15. Aaisha Khan	DHYP	
16. Kevin Reilly	Individual	
17. John Burke	Healthwatch Doncaster volunteer	
18. Diana Foster	Healthwatch Doncaster volunteer	
19. Louisa Martin	Creative Support	
20. Ali Fawkes	Voice Ability	

1. Welcome & introductions	Andrew Goodall from Healthwatch Doncaster welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked everyone for attending in Angela's absence.  Andrew told the group that there is a slight change to the agenda as Ali Fawkes from VoiceAbility will now be speaking to the group.
2. Apologies	Some people could not make it to this meeting, they were:  Rod Morrison Stacey Lynn Raquel Anne Audley Forrester
3. Minutes of last meeting	Minutes & Notes of the last meeting were agreed.  Andrew told the group that plans are on the way for Keeping Safe campaign for next year.
4. Action points from last meeting	Andrew ran through the action points from the meeting in November.  Andrew told the group he has contacted the representative from the local prison Probation and Young Offenders Service and is still waiting to hear back from them. Andrew is hoping to invite them along to one of the Keeping Safe Forum meetings in the near future.
5. Ali Fawkes – Voicability Advocacy	Ali Fawkes from VoiceAbilty came along to the forum and spoke about Advocacy and whether or not anybody knew what it is, how to find it and where to get the support.
VoiceAbility	We looked at better ways to get more information out there about Advocacy, as this would make the public more aware about where to go and what to do if they need support. There were many suggestions to how we could do this.  The group thought it would be useful to create 'easy read' leaflets as it gets the message across clearly and catches people's attention.  The session was very interesting and helpful. Members of the forum
	were pleased to now know more about Advocacy if they were not aware about Advocacy before.

**6.** Presentation by ChAD about Safe in Doncaster (SID)



Raymond Humphryes from ChAD gave a fantastic presentation about Safety in Doncaster (SID). Which is a scheme that helps adults with a learning disability feel and be safer when they are out and about in Doncaster.

Raymond mentioned that ChAD contacted Police SCPSO to help visit areas where it is not as safe. They spoke to owners of local shops about SID and displayed the logo there to make the public aware.

Sue Millward told the group that approximatively 400 shops are aware about SID and have the SID logo.

The presentation got a round of applause and the group asked a lot of questions. The group agreed that they would be happy to support ChAD around Safe in Doncaster, to raise more awareness and a separate planning meeting will take place for this.



7. Chris Medwell – Like skills at Doncaster College

Chris Medwell from Doncaster College spoke to the forum about how himself and students have created videos using 'augmented reality' which turns pictures into videos when you scan a picture with your phone.



Chris spoke about how they have used augmented reality to link with the Safety in Doncaster (SID) leaflet and how images on the leaflet trigger videos when using the 'blippar app'.

We worked in groups and downloaded 'blippar' on our phones which let us scan the SID logo on a leaflet. The SID logo would trigger a video when scanned. The aim of this is to help members of the public know what to do if they are in an unsafe situation. They would do this by finding a SID logo located nearby and then scan it, this would trigger a video which would tell them what do to in that situation.

Members of the forum thought this would be interesting to get involve with and they may take part in putting something similar together. Andrew said Healthwatch will support the forum with this project.

## **8.** Toyah Wordsworth - Removing Barriers



Toyah Wordsworth gave an interesting talk to the group about the game she designed called 'Removing Barriers'. Toyah told everyone that she worked with Focus Games who helped to make the game by using Toyah's ideas.

Toyah spoke about the aim of the game which is to encourage people to explore the issues that people face and their barriers.

	Members of the forum asked questions and wanted to know about where the game can be bought. Toyah told the group that the game is only available online to purchase.  Everyone was really impressed with Toyah's game and gave a round of applause.	
7. AOB ANY OTHER BUSINESS	Andrew propose future meetings would be held on a Wednesday every 2 months.  Andrew thanked everyone for coming along today and reminded members that the date of the next forum meeting was 15 March 2017.  Future meetings:	
	Wednesday 15 March 2017  Wednesday 17 May 2017  Wednesday 12 July 2017	